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MEMORANDUM

February 19, 2001

TO: ALL. PARTIES OF RECORD Q”:
¥ L
FROM: MARLENE STERN, STAFF COUNSEL QR\ v NJ{S
RE: DOCXET NO. 000808-EI - PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF

SMITH WETLANDS MITIGATION PLAN AS NEW PROGRAM FOR
COST RECOVERY THROUGH THE ENVIRONMENTAL COST
RECOVERY CLAUSE BY GULF POWER COMPANY.

VIA FACSIMILE

There will be an issue identification meeting in the above-
referenced docket at the following time and place:

Wednesday, February 28, 2001 at 1:30 p.m.
Room 309

Gerald Gunther Building

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

The purpose of this meeting will be to identify and discuss
the issues to be litigated in this docket. We may also discuss
procedural matters associated with this docket. Please provide a
list of propecsed isssues to me, by mail or fax, no later than
February 26, 2001. The mailing address is provided above. The fax
number is (850) 413-6231.

If you have any questions about the meeting, please call me
at (850) 413-6230.

cc: Jim Breman
Daniel Lee
Bill McNulty
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